the inaugural talk from Confronting Coloniality in Indian Psychology

From: Suneet Varma

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2023 10:52 PM

To: Dr. Louise Sundararajan

Cc: Louise Sundararajan

Subject: Fwd: Coloniality in India speaker series - would like to recommend you as a speaker -
honorarium will be provided

You are invited to attend the inaugural talk from Confronting Coloniality in Indian Psychology
and Psychology in India: A Quarterly Speakers Series.

The first speaker is Dr. Suneet Varma from the Department of Psychology at the University of
Delhi. The talk is titled, “Confronting Colonialist Hegemonic Ideas in Psychology in India, and
Indian Psychology as a Viable Alternative.” It will be held online (Zoom) on Tuesday February
21 st, 2023 at 7:30pm Indian Standard Time (6am Pacific Time, 9am Eastern Time).

Warm regards,
Suneet


https://hw.mail.163.com/js6/read/readhtml.jsp?mid=233:1tbi6QcPs1ghmSsHPQAAsj&userType=ud&font=15&color=064977
https://hw.mail.163.com/js6/read/readhtml.jsp?mid=233:1tbi6QcPs1ghmSsHPQAAsj&userType=ud&font=15&color=064977
https://hw.mail.163.com/js6/read/readhtml.jsp?mid=233:1tbi6QcPs1ghmSsHPQAAsj&userType=ud&font=15&color=064977

